



## Dallas Section Executive Meeting Minutes (July)

The Executive Committee meeting was held at The Ransom Center in Irving, Texas.

The following officers attended:

Chair: Almore  
Vice Chair: Juarez  
Secretary: Ferrer  
Director: James  
Director: Jim  
Director: Rick

Past Chair Jason Baller and Treasurer David Brower were present. Adam Drum was present.

The following topics were discussed:

- 2018/2019 Section Goals: Engage other technical societies  
Each of the EC members prepared a list of technical societies that we think may have an interest in attending. We discussed participation in local science fair competitions with judges or advisors. None of those present expressed interest in leading this venture so our new section member Steve Streblov whether he would be willing to pursue this activity.
- 2018/2019 Section Goals: Engage community  
We discussed participation in local science fair competitions with judges or advisors. None of those present expressed interest in leading this venture so our new section member Steve Streblov whether he would be willing to pursue this activity.
- 2018/2019 Section Goals: Fall 2019 Symposium?  
There is interest in organizing a Fall 2019 Symposium with technology start-ups.
- Responsibility for website and section LinkedIn group  
The chair will ask James McCreary whether he can take responsibility for maintaining our website and LinkedIn group. Fernando J. Aguirre will assist with updates as needed.
- Speak  
We will use laser pens as gifts for speakers until the supply is depleted.
- Montague  
Julia will handle meeting announcements, the RSVP, and venue coordination with the meeting sponsor. We will also take responsibility for the audio visual equipment.



7) Certif  
Richa

8) Local  
We w  
empl  
annot

9) Texas  
We d  
Chem  
budge  
Youn  
prese  
devel

10) Vice  
Speak  
Profe  
and d

11) Secre  
The J  
distri